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County of Alameda, General Services Agency – Purchasing

RFP No. SIPP-2018, Addendum No. 1

COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

ADDENDUM No. 1
to

RFP No. FCSP-2018
for

Family Caregiver Support Program
Specification Clarification/Modification and Recap of the Networking/Bidders Conferences held on February 6, 2018 and February 7, 2018

Alameda County is committed to reducing environmental impacts across our entire supply chain. 

If printing this document, please print only what you need, print double-sided, and use recycled-content paper.

The following Sections have been modified to read as shown below.  Changes made to the original RFP document are in bold print and highlighted, and deletions made have a strike through.
I. Revisions to RFP section I. Statement of Work

A. Page 5, INTENT

All awardees must conform to requirements of the OAA, [42 USC 3001-3058], [45CFR§1321.63-§1321.71], [45CFR§75] and the Older Californians Act, [22 CCR § 7500-7716] and CDA Program Memoranda.

B. SCOPE

a) Page 7, Access Assistance (for the Elderly and Child)

The AAA reimbursement rate is $16 per contact.  Based on each $20,000 in funding, a minimum of $1,250 1,250 contacts should occur.  

b) Page 8, Support Services 
Support Services is the provision of caregiver assessment, caregiver counseling, caregiver peer counseling, caregiver support groups, caregiver training, and (if necessary) caregiver case management.  The AAA reimbursement rate is $40 per contact.  Based on each $20,000 in funding, a minimum of 500 contacts should occur.  The Service Unit of Measure is 1 hour. 
c) Page 9, Respite Care

The AAA reimbursement rate is $23 per hour.  Based on each $20,000 in funding, a minimum of $875 875 hours should occur.  The Service Unit of Measure is 1 hour.  

C. Page 12, #14 SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS

Comply with all federal, state, and local rules, regulations and policies, including, but not limited to, Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circulars A-87, A-102, A-110, A-122, A-133, Federal Code of Regulations [45CFR§1321.63 -§1321.71], [45CFR§75] and California Title 22 [22CCR§7500-7716].  The cited State and federal regulations, relevant OMB regulations, Policy Manuals, and other Program Memorandum may be viewed by searching online for the cited regulations, or by calling the AAA office for assistance.
II. Revision to RFP section II. Calendar of Events

Page 14, section II, CALENDAR OF EVENTS

	EVENT
	DATE/LOCATION

	Request Issued
	January 22, 2018

	Written Questions Due
	by 5:00 p.m. on Wednesday, February 7, 2018

	Networking/Bidders Conference #1


	Tuesday, February 6, 2018 @ 2:30 P.M.


	at:
Alameda County SSA- Adult & Aging Dept.

6955 Foothill Blvd.

1st floor, 

Maxwell Park Conf. Room

Room 137

Oakland, CA. 94605



	Networking/Bidders Conference #2
	Wednesday, February 7, 2018 @ 1:00 P.M.


	at:
Alameda County SSA- Adult & Aging Dept.

6955 Foothill Blvd.

1st floor, 

Sobrante Park Conf. Room

Room 143

Oakland, CA. 94605



	Addendum Issued
	Tuesday, February 13, 2018

	Vendor Letter of intent to submit a bid due
	February 21, 2018

Please submit Letter of Intent to Sandra Braxton, at sbraxton@acgov.org or fax to (510) 577-1962.

	Response Due
	Wednesday, February 28  by 2:00 PM

	Evaluation Period
	March 1-March 30, 2018

	Notice of Intent to Award Letters
	April 15, 2018 April 16, 2018

	Board Letter Recommending Award Issued
	June, 2018

	Board Consideration Award Date
	June, 2018

	Contract Start Date
	July 1, 2018


III. Revision to RFP section III. County Procedures, Terms and Conditions
A. Page 19, #1 PROGRAM DELIVERY
	Service 

Category
	Seniors Caregivers

Served
	# of Unit 

Measures

	Information Services
	# of Seniors Caregivers
	# of Activities

	Access Assistance
	# of Seniors Caregivers
	# of Contacts

	Support Services
	# of Seniors Caregivers
	# of Hours

	Respite Care
	# of Seniors Caregivers
	# of Hours

	Supplemental Services
	# of Seniors Caregivers
	# of Occurrences


IV. Revisions to Exhibit A Bid Response Packet

A. Page 5, RFP Pre-Screening Response Checklist, Response Format:
	Item
	
	(

	1.
	One (1) original proposal marked “Original” plus five (5) ten (10) copies of the proposal.
	

	2.
	The “original” bid response must be signed in blue ink with an authorized signature.
	

	3.
	The “original” bid response is to be either loose-leaf or in a three (3)-ring binder, not bound.
	

	4.
	Proposals must be printed on white 8 ½” by 11” paper.  The font must be at least 12-point type in “Times New Roman” or equivalent font.  Lines shall be single-spaced.
	

	5.
	Table of Contents:  Bid responses shall include a table of contents listing the individual sections of the quotation/proposal and their corresponding page numbers.  Tabs should separate each of the individual sections.
	


B. Page 6, Bid Form
Bidder hereby certifies to County that all representations, certifications, and statements made by Bidder, as set forth in this Bid Form and attachments are true and correct and are made under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of California.

PLEASE PROVIDE A SEPARATE PROPOSAL PACKET FOR EACH SERVICE CATEGORY.
CHECK THE PROPOSED SERVICE CATEGORY BELOW (PLEASE CHECK ONLY ONE): 

(  Caring for the Elderly

( Caring for the Child
 

(  Information Services

( Access Assistance

( Support Services

( Respite Services     

( Supplemental Services

PLEASE NOTE THE GEOGRAPHIC AREA OF SERVICE AND PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL CLIENTS SERVED IN EACH AREA (IF YOU ARE PROPOSING TO SERVE MULTIPLE AREAS):



COUNTYWIDE____%
SOUTH_____%

  NORTH ____ %





EAST_____%
  CENTRAL____ %


PLEASE INCLUDE YOUR PROPOSAL SPECIFICS IN THE FOLLOWING CHART: 
	SERVICE CATEGORY / GEOGRAPHIC AREA 

(selected above)
	# SENIORS 

CAREGIVERS

SERVED
	#  UNIT

MEASUREMENTS

PROPOSED
	AMOUNT REQUESTED
	TOTAL PROGRAM COST 

	                                                            
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	


C. 
Page 7, Required Documentation and Submittals, Program Delivery

	Service

Category
	Seniors Caregivers

Served
	# of Unit

Measures

	Information Services
	# of Seniors Caregivers
	# of Activities

	Access Assistance
	# of Seniors Caregivers
	# of Contacts

	Support Services
	# of Seniors Caregivers
	# of Hours

	Respite Care
	# of Seniors Caregivers
	# of Hours

	Supplemental Services
	# of Seniors Caregivers
	# of Occurrences


V. Responses to Written Questions (In no particular order)
Q1) Can you send the link for the Letter of Intent?

A1) There is no link for the Letter of Intent.  A fax or e-mail stating your intention to submit a Bid Response for the RFP is sufficient.  The Letter of Intent is due by 5:00 p.m. on Wednesday, February 21, 2018.

Q2) To whom do we send all written questions that are due at 5:00 p.m. on 2/7?  
A2) Send to Tracy Murray at tmurray@acgov.org.
Q3) Are date of birth and social security number required when registering caregivers? 

A3) The date of birth is required.   
Q4) Does an individual need to receive the service in order for it to count as caregiver outreach?

A4) No.

Q5) Does a caregiver need to be 60 years old?

A5) No, family caregivers must be 55 years or older.  
Q6) Do you have to register a care receiver for each caregiver?  

A6) Yes, for each registered service.
Q7) For Support Services, do we have to fully register the caregiver and care receiver?

A7) Yes.

Q8) If care receiver is homebound, how are ADL and income information collected?  

A8) Through the caregiver or care receiver designee. 
Q9)  If we must register caregiver and care receiver, do we count both individuals in our units of services? 

A9) Only the caregiver is counted.

Q10) Can we apply as an individual or two partners if we are not a nonprofit 501(c)3 and are not incorporated?
A10) No, the program requirements, insurance requirements, and approval process from the state are met through nonprofits, governments or established businesses.  
Q11) What service category would public information in group setting, individual, or web-based presentation be considered?

A11) Depending on the format, either Community Education on caregiving or Public Information on Caregiving.
Q12) Can we have someone from your office review our bid before it is submitted? 

A12) No.

Q13) Which services are registered?  
A13) Support Services, Respite Care and Supplemental Services are registered services.    
Q14) Can you go over the point system please?  It says there are a total of 500 points (page 17) but it only adds up to 100 points (page 18-21).  

A14) It is a 100-point system.  Each question is assigned a number of weighted points.   The points are multiplied by the points given by the evaluation panel.  For example, if a 5 point weighted question receives a 3 on an evaluation, a total of 15 points is calculated.
Q15) What information needs to be included in the Letter of Intent?  

A15) A statement that your agency is submitting a proposal.

Q16) What is the reimbursement rate for Support Services?  

A16) The reimbursement rate is $40 per contact.  Please see page 1 of this addendum.

Q17) Page 9 under Respite, line 9, the dollar sign on the hours is a typo, correct?

A17) Yes.  Thank you for bringing this to our attention.
Q18) Do we fill out form online or with pen and paper?  

A18) Appendix A will be published in Word.  The narrative sections should be completed electronically.
Q19) The electronic version of the Budget (Exhibit C) does not have the formula for the Agency Total Income will this be fixed?   

A19) Yes, please see the budget attached to this addendum.
Q20) Can we add lines on the Expense section of the Budget if we have more people working on the program?  

A20) Yes.

Q21) Exhibit A page 7 Program Delivery #1, is the number of seniors being referred to supposed to be the number of caregivers receiving the service?  

A21) Yes.
Q22) If applying for only one service activity under a service category, do we include all service activities under the service category or only the one we will provide?  

A22) Only the one that you intend to provide.
Q23) If both caregiver and care receiver live in Alameda County but respite is provided at an RCFE at another county, will this be allowed? 

A23) Yes.

Q24) For registered service, does the caregiver have to be over 60? 

A24) No, the caregiver has to be 55 years or older.  
Q25) Does the care receiver need to have assistance needs in 2 or more ADLs to qualify under registered service?

A25) No, but the care receiver must have a recognized need for assistance.  
Q26) If caregiver does not have to be 60 years old, how young can they be?  

A26) They must be 55 years or older.

Q27) Can community education and caregiver information be counted twice if at a group setting we also provided information on resources?  

A27) No, Information & Assistance is a one-on-one encounter.     Community Education is counted as a group.  Individuals receiving education in a group setting cannot also be counted as Information & Assistance recipients.
Q28) Can someone who is planning for the future be considered a potential caregiver?  

A28)  It depends on the circumstance.  If awarded a contract, your AAA liaison will provide more details.  But please note that for registered programs, caregivers must have a care receiver.
Q29) South County has 62% minorities targeted group for contractors.  How was this % established?  

A29) The data is based on census figures provided during the Area Agency on Aging’s 16/17 Area Plan.
Q30) How many hours constitute brief period for respite care?  

A30) Respite does not have a defined set of hours, but is defined as brief, intermittent, or occasional.  Respite cannot be regularly scheduled.
Q31) What is the definition of 2 daily activities?

A31) Activities of Daily Living (ADL’s) and Instrumental Activities of Daily Living (IADL’s) are as follows:
Activities of Daily Living (ADLs): Eating, Bathing, Toileting, Transferring, In/Out of Bed/Chair, Walking, Dressing

Instrumental Activities of Daily Living (IADLs): Meal Preparation, Shopping, Medication Management, Money Management, Using Telephone, Heavy Housework, Light Housework, Transportation.
Q32) Match required is 25%.  Is there any value in committing to a higher match (i.e. 50-75%) together with additional match units?

A32) It’s possible that providing more service units than are required would receive a higher rating for question 3 under administrative and fiscal qualifications.  

Q33) Is the dollar sign on the minimum of $1,250 contacts on page 7 under Access Assistance a typo?  

A33) Yes.  We have corrected in this addendum.
Q34) Is caregiver training counted as per contact or per group?  

A34) Caregiver Training is a registered service and the Unit Measure is 1 Hour. 
Q35) For support services, if we have one support group meeting for 2 hours for 5 caregivers is this counted as one contact? 

A35) Support Services are registered services reported in hours. Registered Services require client-level reporting so 2 hours of the Caregiver Support Group service would be reported for each caregiver in attendance. 
Q36) Is the budget form separate or included in the page count?  

A36) Not included.

Q37) How do we collect information to register care receiver and caregiver if care receiver is homebound or has memory loss?  Through the caregiver?  

A37) Yes.
Q38) For Support Services, 1 contact = no minimum time duration?  

A38) Support Services are registered services reported in hours.
Q39) For Support Services, if we provide caregiver training in a workshop for 10 people, is that 1 contact or 10 contacts?  
A39) Support Services are registered services reported in hours. See A35) above. 

Q40) On the Bid Form (page 6) toward the bottom of the page in the chart, will # of “seniors served” be changed to “caregivers”?  If not, does # of seniors served refer to the caregiver, the care receiver, or both?  

A40) This is for caregivers and has been changed.

Q41) If we are providing multiple types of Respite Services, should we note that in the table in section E Q1 or simply describe the different types in the narrative?  

A41) Note on the table narrative.

Q42) Please confirm whether the minimum grant must provide at least 500 contacts.  Can this be prorated downward if serving less contacts?  
A42) If you are requesting $20,000, you must provide a minimum of 500 contacts.  Due to the high level of reporting requirements, we encourage you to apply for at least $20,000.
Q43) Is a caregiver eligible for Support Services if the care receiver has no disability in ADL/IADL?

A43) No, the care receiver must have a health challenge or functional impairment which necessitates the services provided by the caregiver. 
Q44) Is a caregiver eligible for Support Services if they “decline to state” any of the information (gender, race, ethnicity, income, live alone status) that’s requested?

A44) It is not preferred by the AAA as it causes time-consuming errors in the California Department of Aging (CDA) data reporting system, but it does not disqualify a caregiver from receiving services. 
Q45) Part 5 of the Administrative & Fiscal Qualifications section describes the 25% non-federal match. The RFP Budget Instructions and Template (Exhibit C) references a 10% minimum match. Please clarify and confirm which match threshold is applicable.

A45) The 25% match is the correct percentage.  
Q46) The RFP documents, including Exhibit A, were provided in an un-editable XPS format. The instructions of Exhibit A state that, "Bidders shall not submit to the county a re-typed, word-processed, or otherwise recreated version of Exhibit A - bid response packet or any other county-provided document." Is there an editable XPS, PDF, or Word version that can be provided, or do we have permission to convert the XPS document to a PDF that we can then input our content?

A46) The Exhibit A Bid Response Packet is published in Word as part of the FCSP-2018 RFP Addendum.
Q47) Page 1 of Exhibit A requests 1 original and 10 copies of the proposal. Page 5 of Exhibit A (Checklist) requests 1 original and 5 copies of the proposal. Please confirm which is correct.

A47) 10 copies of the proposal are required. The Exhibit A checklist has been revised published as part of the FCSP-2018 RFP Addendum.
Q48) Regarding the five different service categories, if we select a category, are we required to provide all sub elements of that category? Example: if on the Bid Form we select Caring for the Elderly - Respite Services, are we required to bid provision of Respite parts a. through f. (page 9-10 of RFP), or can we detail in our narrative which of those individual parts we plan to provide?

A48) You do not have to select all services in the category.
The following participants attended the Bidders Conferences (in no particular order) that were held on February 1, 2018 and February 6, 2018:
	
	Company Name / Address
	Representative
	Contact Information

	1. 
	ResCare
	Dean Cayou
	Phone: 

	
	
	
	E-Mail: dean.cayou@rescare.com

	2. 
	On Lok
	David Byrd
	Phone: 

	
	
	
	E-Mail: dbyrd@onlok.org

	3. 
	Day Break
	Ofra Paz
	Phone: 

	
	
	
	E-Mail: ofra@daybreakcenters.org

	4. 
	FCA
	Michelle Venegas
	Phone: 

	
	
	
	E-Mail: mvenegas@caregiver.org

	5. 
	J-Sei
	Diane Wong
	Phone: 

	
	
	
	E-Mail: diane@j-sei.org

	6. 
	City of Berkeley
	Tanya Bustamante
	Phone: 

	
	
	
	E-Mail: tbustamante@cityofberkeley.info

	7. 
	
	
	Phone: 

	
	
	
	E-Mail

	8. 
	
	
	Phone: 

	
	
	
	E-Mail: 

	9. 
	
	
	Phone: 

	
	
	
	E-Mail: 

	10. 
	
	
	Phone: 

	
	
	
	E-Mail: 

	11. 
	
	
	Phone: 

	
	
	
	E-Mail: 





This County of Alameda, Social Services Agency (SSA) RFP Addendum has been electronically issued to potential bidders via e-mail. E-mail addresses used are those in the County’s Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Vendor Database or from other sources. If you have registered or are certified as a SLEB, please ensure that the complete and accurate e-mail address is noted and kept updated in the SLEB Vendor Database. This RFP Addendum is also posted on the SSA website at � HYPERLINK "https://alamedasocialservices.org/public/departments/agency_administration/finance/funding_opportunities/CalWorks%20Stage%201%20Child%20Care%20Progmra.cfm" �https://alamedasocialservices.org/public/departments/agency_administration/finance/funding_opportunities/CalWorks%20Stage%201%20Child%20Care%20Progmra.cfm� 


as well as on the General Services Agency (GSA) contracting opportunities website located at � HYPERLINK "http://www.acgov.org/gsa_app/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/contractingdetail.jsp?BID_ID=1814" �http://www.acgov.org/gsa_app/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/contractingdetail.jsp?BID_ID=1814�. 
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